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OFFICIAL RESPONSES TO VENDOR QUESTIONS 
RFP-2022-DPHS-19-PRIMA  

 
No. Question Answer 

1.  

Section 1. Introduction, Subsection 1.1 
Purpose and Overview:  
Some of the Performance Measures’ 
denominators, in Appendix F, reference “all 
patients 18 years of age and older.” Are adult male 
patients a population covered under this RFP? 

The intent of the funding in this solicitation is to support 
enhanced access to integrated primary care for the 
Maternal and Child Health population of Women, Infants 
and Children. However, it is correct that some 
performance measures’ denominators (specifically 2.4, 
2.5, 2.6 and 2.7.1), in Appendix F, also include adult 
males, due to national standards being used as sources 
for the performance measures.   

2.  

Section 3. Statement of Work, Subsection 3.2. 
Scope of Services, Paragraph 3.2.6, 
Subparagraph 3.2.6.4:  
Regarding selected vendors providing 
transportation as an enabling service, can the 
Department clarify if the vendor must provide the 
transportation or whether providing support in 
obtaining needed transportation through referrals 
or other means meet the requirement? 

Please see Addendum #1. 

3.  

Section 4. Finance, Subsection 4.2. DHHS 
Funding Formula: 

a. Can the Department provide a funding 
range for the anticipated contract award 
amounts? 

b. Are selected vendors required to provide 
care via a mobile health unit in addition to a 
permanent site? 

a. No, as the Department funding formula for award 
amounts is dependent on the number of selected 
vendors.   

b. No, a mobile health unit is not a requirement. 
Please see Paragraph 3.2.4 of the RFP, which 
specifies services will be provided in an office-
based setting, which may include but is not limited 
to, Mobile Care Delivery Services.  
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4.  

Section 6. Proposal Process, Subsection 6.2. 
Procurement Timetable  
Please clarify and define the questions due in #3 
of the Procurement Timetable, and the questions 
included throughout Section 3, Statement of Work, 
of the RFP, and their respective due dates. 

#3 of the Procurement Timeline is the due date (1/27/22) 
for Vendors to submit inquiries/questions requesting 
clarification of RFP content and/or requirements. 
#4 of the Procurement Timetable is the date (2/10/22) the 
Department anticipates publishing responses to Vendor 
inquiries/questions, requesting clarification of RFP content 
and/or requirements, received by the due date, to the 
Department’s RFP web page. However, Department 
responses may be published sooner if available.  
Proposers must provide responses to all Vendor 
Questions included in Section 3. Statement of Work, 
within their Technical Proposal submission. (Also see 
Question 5 below.) 

5.  

Section 7. Proposal Outline and Requirements, 
Subsection 7.2. Outline and Detail, Paragraph 
7.2.5. Proposal Narrative, Project Approach 
and Technical Response, Subparagraph 
7.2.5.1: 
Can the Department clarify what vendors must 
submit in accordance with Subparagraph 7.2.5.1, 
compared to 7.2.12 Required Attachments, 
7.2.12.1.1 Answers to questions in Section 3, 
Statement of Work? 

7.2.5.1 and 7.2.12.1.1 both refer to Vendors’ responses to 
the six (6) Vendor Questions included in Section 3 of the 
RFP. Vendors’ responses to the questions must be 
included as part of the overall Proposal Narrative and 
Approach within the Technical Proposal submission; 
and/or may be included separately as an Attachment to 
the Technical Proposal submission.   

6.  
General Question: 
Is this RFP for the same or similar services my 
organization always takes part in? 

Historically, the Department has published an RFP to 
support access to integrated primary care, statewide. The 
title of the RFP changed from “Primary Care & Primary 
Care for the Homeless” to “Maternal and Child Health 
Care in the Integrated Primary Care Setting,” of which the 
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objective and funding are for increased access to 
integrated primary care for women, infants, children and 
adolescents.   

 


